Melissa S. Eder

From: Trena J. Rider
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2013 7:23 AM
To: Tricia McGuire; Craig B. Clifton; Heather L. Atchley; Trent A. Oneal; Jeff Wallick; Beau M.

Waldrop; Janet L. Barton; Joy D. Brenneman; Connie A. de Jesus; Lynne A. Groom; Tamra
L. Rocsko; Tony M. Tackitt; Heather L. Voran; Eric L. Novak; brianfreas4d8@gmail.com
Subject: Wellness Committee

Good Morning,

We are planning on setting up a table at the upcoming Resource Fair, September 12t — 8:30-11:30, and we
need volunteers to man the table. Please place your name in a time-slot that best fits your schedule, and then
send back to Tricia. Also, if you have any additional ideas about what we might include on the table, feel free
to make suggestions. ©

Please sign up for a time if you are able:

8:30-9:30
9:30-10:30
10:30-11:30

Resource Fair - Wellness Table:

Zombie Challenge Sign-up Form

Glucose screening if equipment is available

Six Dimensions of Wellness Sheet

Question Box, so students may submit wellness questions

Have a lovely day & wonderful weekend! ©



